

CONSUMER NOTIFICATION OF LICENSING BOARDS

Medical doctors are licensed and regulated
by the Medical Board of California
(800) 633-2322 - www.mbc.ca.gov

LCSWs, MFTs and LPCCs are licensed
and regulated by the California Board of
Behavioral Sciences
(916) 574-7830 - www.bbs.ca.gov

Psychologists are licensed and regulated
by the California Board of Psychology
(866) 503-3221 - www.psychology.ca.gov

Physician Assistants are licensed
and regulated by the California
Physician Assistant Board
(916) 561-8780 - www.pab.ca.gov

AVISO AL CONSUMIDOR SOBRE COMISIONES ACREDITADORAS

Los Médicos son acreditados y regulados
por la Comisión Médica de California
(800) 633-2322 - www.mbc.ca.gov

Los LCSW, MFT y LPCC están autorizados
y regulados por la Junta de Ciencias del
Comportamiento de California
(916) 574-7830 - www.bbs.ca.gov

Los Psicólogos están autorizados y
regulados por la Junta de
Psicología de California.
(866) 503-3221 - www.psychology.ca.gov

Los Asistentes de Médicos son acreditados
y regulados por la Comisión de Asistentes
de Médicos de California
(916) 561-8780 - www.pab.ca.gov